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MEMORANDUM

DATE 7 ﬂﬁAugus’[S 261767 7
TO Board of Psychology

FROM

Jason Glasspiegel
\ Central Services Coordinator
Agenda Item #20(s) — Update regarding the California Child Abuse and
SUBJECT - Neglect Reporting Act (CANRA) and Mandated Reporting — Penal Code
' Sections 261.5, 288, and 11165.1

Background:

In February, 2015, Assembly Member Garcia requested an opinion from the Attorney
General (AG) regarding mandatory reporting requirements under CANRA, on behalf of
the Board of Psychology. Since then, the issue became subject to litigation. The Board
was notified that the opinion was on hold pending the case.

As of June 2016, the Board's request was canceled (Canceled Opinion Request #15-
201 — Eisenberg). Attached is the Board's request for information to determine the
reason for the opinion’s cancelation.

Action Requested:

This item is for informational purposes only. There is no action required of the Board.
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GlassEiegel, Jason@DCA

From: Sorrick, Antonette@DCA

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 11:09 AM

To: 'Susan.Lee@doj.ca.goV'

Cc: Glasspiegel, Jason@DCA; Marks, Norine@DCA; 'ernesto.meza@asm.ca.gov'’; 'Stephen
Phillips'

Subject: FW: AG Opinion Cancellation

Ms. Lee:

In February 2015, Assembly Member Garcia’s office asked for a legal opinion on behalf of the Board
of Psychology, regarding reporting requirements under the Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting Act
(CANRA). The opinion has been pending due to litigation. We just saw the page below in preparing
materials for our Board Meeting. We have made several attempts to contact the AG’s opinion unit to
check on how opinions get canceled. Any guidance on this would be much appreciated. Thank you.

http://www.psychology.ca.gov/about us/meetings/materials/20160225 26 12b.pdf

From: Glasspiegel, Jason@DCA

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 9:51 AM
To: Sorrick, Antonette@DCA

Subject: AG Opinion Cancellation
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CONCLUSIONS OF OPINIONS ISSUED IN JUNE 2016

No opinions were 1ssued in June.

OPINIONS CANCELLED IN JUNE 2016

15-201 Cancelled 5/13/16

The deputies assigned to the questions submitted can be reached at the following
addresses and telephone numbers:

Anya M. Binsacca: Anya.Binsacca(@doj.ca.gov; 455 Golden Gate Avenue,
Suite 11000, San Francisco, CA 94102; (415) 703-5713.

Lawrence M. Daniels: Larry.Daniels@doj.ca.gov; 300 S. Spring Street,
Los Angeles, CA 90013 (213) 897-2288.

Diane E. Eisenberg: Diane.Eisenberg@doj.ca.gov; 455 Golden Gate
Avimessan Cuiita 11NN QOanw Tanmancnan A DATND. FATEN TN 1001
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